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Ramey, Ashleigh

From: Wiesman, Ronald <WiesmanR@hillsboroughcounty.org>
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2022 3:32 PM
To: Madden, Melissa; SWD_Waste
Cc: Cope, Ronald; Byer, Kimberly; Ruiz, Larry; O'Neill, Joseph; Spradlin, Kollan 

(KSpradlin@scsengineers.com); Curtis, Bob
Subject: WACS ID 41193 - Qtr. 2 2022 Water Balance & Waste Tire Report for Southeast County
Attachments: 3Q2022 Water Balance Report.pdf; 3Q2022 Waste Tire Report.pdf

EXTERNAL MESSAGE 
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this 

email. 

Ms. Madden, 
 
The Quarterly Water Balance and Waste Tire Report for the Southeast County Landfill are attached (WACS ID 41193).  
 
Please advise should you have any questions concerning the information provided. 
 
 
 

Ron Wiesman II 
Manager 
Solid Waste Management Department 
Public Utilities Department 

P: (813) 671-7707 VOIP 42801 
M: (813) 455-2194 
E: wiesmanr@HCFLGov.net  
W:http://HCFLGOV.net 
 

 
 

Hillsborough County 
15960 County Road 672 Lithia, FL 33547 
 
Facebook | Twitter | YouTube | LinkedIn | HCFL Stay Safe 
 
Please note: All correspondence to or from this office is subject to Florida’s Public Records law. 
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